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From: Mura, Elizabeth E

To: Sicard, Kimberly R

Cc: Kim, Ted H

Subject: UAC D1 meeting yesterday

Date: Thursday, January 4, 2018 9:50:00 AM
Importance: High

Hi Kim,

Ted came by after the UAC meeting yesterday and gave me a quick summary. Basically, we are
going back to determining UAC status at the time of filing and it will apply retroactively to all pending
cases. We'll be running a RAPS report to determine the pending applicants who filed when they
were 18+ and will admin close, issue letters and send them back to ICE/EOIR. (John will tell EOIR
about this at the Asylum Summit Il at noon). We'll be making these changes by memo and not by
FRN. D1 wants to keep the memo basic. So since you'll be out starting tomorrow and we’ll likely
need to move quickly, can you take a look at the memo and procedures and start making updates
before the meeting today? Ted is around for questions too. I'll work on the asylum reform Il paper
due at noon.

Thanks!
Beth

Elizabeth E. Mura

Operations Branch Chief - Asylum Division

Refugee, Asylum and International Operations Directorate

Dept. of Homeland Security/U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services
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